FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

Stephen C. Lieberman, Executive Officer
Tricia Meyers, Clerk to the Board
David P. Hale, General Counsel

Jeff Lee, Chair
Karen White, Vice Chair
Keith Storton, Board Member

AGENDA

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, AUGUST 19, 2022-9:00 A.M.

City of Grover Beach Council Chambers
154 South Eighth Street, Grover Beach, CA

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW:

At this time the Board will review the order of business to be conducted and receive requests for,
or make announcements regarding any change(s) in the order of the day. The Board should, by
motion, approve the agenda as presented or as revised.

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present issues,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited
to those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the Board. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chair or Vice Chair may:

e Direct Authority staff to assist or coordinate with you.
e A Board Member may state a desire to meet with you.
e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. The
recommendations for each item are noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member, the Fire Chief or General
Counsel may request that any item be pulled from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or
change the recommended course of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the
Consent Agenda on one motion.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA - AUGUST 19, 2022
PAGE 2

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes(MEYERS)
Recommended Action: Approve the minutes of the Board Meeting of July 15, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity(LIEBERMAN)

Recommended Action: Receive and file the listing of cash disbursements for the
period of July 1 to July 31, 2022.

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Consideration of Changes to Unrepresented Employee Compensation
(LIEBERMAN/VALENTINE)
Recommended Action: 1) Adopt a Resolution increasing compensation for the
unrepresented Management employees. 2) Adopt a Resolution increasing compensation
for the unrepresented part-time Office Assistant Il and the part-time Reserve Firefighter.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by a Board Member who would like to receive
feedback, obtain consensus to direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal agenda
report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

None.
FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the Fire Chief in order to receive comments,
feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

a. Fire Chief Updates

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:
The following item(s) are placed on the agenda by the General Counsel in order to receive
comments, feedback and/or request direction from the Board. No formal action can be taken.

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Correspondence/Comments as presented by the Board.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA — AUGUST 19, 2022
PAGE 3

CLOSED SESSION:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957 .6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson - Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine — Director of Admin. Services — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks - Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

b. Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Gov. Code Section 54957
Position: Fire Chief/Executive Officer

ADJOURNMENT

Sekekekededokokdekokkiddokkkkkkkkkhhhkikikkk

All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to
a majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on
the agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the Clerk to the
Board's office, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande. If requested, the agenda shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act. To make a request for disability-related modification or accommodation, contact
the Clerk to the Board’s office at 805-473-5490 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting date.

Any documentation or materials to be submitted by the General Public for consideration by the
Board shall be submitted to the Clerk to the Board by email at tmeyers@fivecitiesfire.org, no later
than 24 hours prior to the above scheduled time for the Five Cities Fire Authority Board meeting.
Failure to submit documents or any materials at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled time for the
Board meeting shall be grounds for the Board to reject consideration or review of those items
unless otherwise required by state or local laws.

This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. Agendas
are posted at the Arroyo Grande City Hall, 300 E. Branch Street, Arroyo Grande, Headquarters ~
Station 1, 140 Traffic Way, Arroyo Grande, the Grover Beach City Hall, 154 S. 8 Street, Grover
Beach, Station 2, 701 Rockaway Avenue, Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services
District, 1655 Front Street, Oceano.

Fedededededeokdedeodedeodededodedode ke dokok ke kkokkde ki kdok ok
Agenda reports can be accessed and downloaded from the Five Cities Fire Authority Website at
www.fivecitiesfireauthority.org.



MINUTES
FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY

BOARD MEETING
FRIDAY, JULY 15, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Lee called the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board meeting to order at 09:00 a.m.

FLAG SALUTE:
Battalion Chief Riki Heath, led the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL:
FCFA Board: Chair Jeff Lee, Vice Chair Karen White and Board Member Keith Storton.
FCFA Staff Present: Chief Stephen Lieberman, Battalion Chief Riki Heath and General Counsel Molly

Thurmond.

AGENDA REVIEW:
Action: Board Member Storton moved, Vice Chair White seconded, and the motion passed unanimously to

approve the Five Cities Fire Authority’s Agenda by a voice vote.

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

COMMUNITY COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS:
Shirley Gibson, Oceano, commented on the recent brush fire out in the Huasna area. She stated that crews

working the fire felt the ground operations were very organized.

CONSENT AGENDA:
Action: Board Member Storton moved, and Vice Chair White seconded the motion to approve the Consent

Agenda. No public comment was received. The motion passed on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

1. Consideration of Approval of Minutes.
Action: Approved minutes of the Board Meeting of June 17, 2022 and Special Board Meeting of June

30, 2022.

2. Consideration of Cash Disbursement Activity.
Action: Received and filed the listing of cash disbursements for the period of June 1, 2022 through June

30, 2022.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 2
Friday, July 15, 2022

CONTINUED BUSINESS:

None.

PROTEST HEARINGS:

a. Protest Hearing and Consideration of a Resolution Confirming Weed Abatement Cost
Accounting Report Consistent with Health and Safety Code Section 14905 and 14906 ET SEQ.
Chief Lieberman presented the staff report to the Board regarding the final step in the annual weed
abatement process. A list of abated properties was presented, along with the cost to abate. Chief
Lieberman reported that open lots in the Vista Del Mar area of Arroyo Grande were an issue this weed
abatement season. Discussion ensued on possible ways to impose an agreement for new lots sold to
ensure abatement of weeds occurs by property owner. No public comment or protest of charges was
received.

Action: Board Member Storton moved, Vice Chair White seconded the motion, to close the public
hearing and approved the Resolution, including weed abatement charges. The motion passed on the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Storton, White, Lee
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Status Update — Oceano Measure A-22 & Wind Down Period. Chief Lieberman presented the staff
report and reported that 58% of the voters in Oceano did support the measure, but that was not enough
for the measure to pass. The measure was unsuccessful. The wind down period of the Joint Powers
Authority will begin after the votes have been certified. The wind down period will last through June 30,
2023. It will include negotiating a modified Joint Powers Authority, distributing assets, establishing
financial obligations, and reconciling assets/liabilities. No public comment received.

BOARD MEMBER ITEMS:

None.

FIRE CHIEF ITEMS:

a. Zero fireworks related calls were reported for the department on July 4th.

b. A COVID outbreak has happened at Station 1. Employees will follow guidelines prior to returning.

c. A power failure took place at Station 1 in Arroyo Grande, which has now escalated the priority to replace
the generator at Station 1.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 3
Friday, July 15, 2022

GENERAL COUNSEL ITEMS:

None.

BOARD COMMUNICATIONS:
Chair Lee reported that funds were approved to make necessary building improvements to Station 2 this fiscal
year in Grover Beach.

CLOSED SESSION:
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 9:24 a.m. concerning the following item:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6:

Agency Negotiators: Che Johnson — Law Firm of Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
Nicole Valentine —~ Accounting Manager — Arroyo Grande
Karla Mattocks — Human Resources Coordinator-Grover Beach
Tashina Ureno — Human Resources Manager-Arroyo Grande

Represented Employees: International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF) Local 4403

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION:
Chair Lee called the meeting back to order at 9:32 a.m. General Counse! Thurmond reported that there was a
unanimous vote and the Board has directed Chief Lieberman to sign the MOU side letter with Local 4403,

ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Lee adjourned the meeting at 9:33 a.m.



Minutes: Five Cities Fire Authority Board Meeting Page 4
Friday, July 15, 2022

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

o



STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: August 19, 2022
FROM: Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief

Nicole Valentine, Treasurer
SUBJECT: Consideration of Cash Disbursement Ratification
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Five Cities Fire Authority (FCFA) Board of Directors review, receive and accept the
attached listing of cash disbursements for the period July 1 through July 31, 2022.

BACKGROUND

The FCFA JPA agreement identifies the City of Arroyo Grande as the agency providing financial services to the
fire department. The City processes payroll and accounts payable on behalf of the FCFA. Historically, the City
has processed FCFA payroll on City checks (using a City bank account). The City recovers 100% of these
payroll costs along with related staff time. FCFA staff is working with the City to determine if payroll can be
processed utilizing FCFA checks/bank account.

Cash disbursements are made weekly based on the submission of all required documentation and supporting
invoices for costs incurred/services rendered. The Fire Chief reviews all disbursement documents before they

are submitted to the City for processing.

FISCAL IMPACT

Thereisa $768,642.52 fiscal impact that includes the following items:

e Accounts Payable Checks $ 198,286.56
e Payroll and Benefit Checks 570,355.96
ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:
1. Approve the staff recommendation
2. Do not approve the staff recommendation
3. Provide other direction.

ATTACHMENTS

July 1 through July 31, 2022 Accounts Payable Register
July 1 through July 31, 2022 Payroll and Check Register

PREPARED BY
Stephen C. Lieberman, Fire Chief



ONI ONIEYOSANYT INNVF ‘O]
ONI ONIYOSANYT INNYF G
_ONI ONIdVOSANYT INNVT Q'
__JIvH 'd QiAva;

. >._.ZO On_m u_O OOw.w< $43IHO mm__n_ :

__ALND 07§ 40 "00SSV S43IHO Tuila!
ALNO OTIS 40 "00SSY S43IHO 4

VIV,

OT1'ONILSAL 3VSTIVA]
Q350aNaLXa!
_d380aN3LX3:

_ Q380aNILX3!
JHOWSN3A TAINVG/

O71dY WHId MV ¥3NVQ)

. SNITIOD NAYHLYM.
SNOLLVDINNWINOD YILHVHO!
SNOLLYOINNINNOD HILHVHD!
SNOLLYDINNWINOD ¥3LVHO,

_VORIWY 40 YNV
_VOIMIWY 40 YNV

_ VOIIWY 40 MNvE!

. VORIINY 40 MNvE
_VORIANY 40 INVE:

. YORIINY 40 MNvE:
_ YOIMINY 40 YiNvE !
YORHINY 4O MNvE,
YOININY 40 MNvE!
VORIINY 40 YNV
VORI 40 YNV
__ALIISON 181y

A8y

sy

JANVHO OAONMY 40 ALID!
JANYYHO OACYHNY 40 ALID|
JANYHO OAOUYY 40 ALID

1T 10HATHO IANVHO O>Ow_w_<...

_.S30IAF3S WHOLINN xm<s_<~_<,.

w_>_m._.w>w ONDIIVYIN m_oz<>n_< L

SWILSAS ONIYRIVW JONVAQY!
SUWIEN JOPUSA

L INJWHOVLLY

6695112V 062,

_ 6695'LLZY'062

665Gl LEY omN

_€0ES'L12¥'062]
SZES'LL2Y 06T,
_SZESLIZY 06T
_STESLITY06Z;
985112062,
_ E0E5°LLZY 062
1095112 06T,
_Josshieyio6e.
109G°L1ZV°062,

L0SS°LLEY 06

m_O.._.Zm__\,_m_._.<m_< Dm_m>> ¢m N_.m €

SOAS TvD31 J0¥d 22/90:00°099'Z

mnz<~_0 OXOMK.« -334 LVIN ZvH MN\NN>H_ :00°000'G

. HOv3d m_m_>0m0-mmu_ 1VIN ZvH €2/22Ad: oo '000'S

___ ONVI00-334 LYW ZVH £2/2ZA4,00'000Z
3ONVHNSNI ALMIBYITVALYION £2/2ZA4/00256'05

. SL-ONILS3L ¥3aAy1 ANNOXO:00°00L L

1HOIFHL 00022

_ SWILSAS HOLVNLOY JARIA ¥Md (2) 008259

£0E5'LLZY 062

€0€G°L 12 062
N Svm.:wv.omm,__.
LOPS'LL2Y 062,
Lors'Lier omN |
_ L095'412Y'062, _
. 8095'L12v 062,
__l09g'Lizr 06T
0SS 112y 062,
_¥08G°L1ZV062,
£0VG'LIZY'06T
_E0YS'L 12062

ZO_P<0_m_Hmmme_ SEE mwm_Dm_s:m_m 00°96

.. ONILLYYD NOLSND:000LL

SOAS 1¥DT1 J0Yd ¢2/90:05'85

m_O._.<z_n_mOOO 30 sn3 NNEO-NNRO :00° oom -

AL ZNLS 615202000L01L5¥Z8#LO0V GL8LL

_NLENLS /82911010101 5¥Z8#100V 08'€6

_.NAL1NLS BEEZ0 _‘owmoo_‘mvww#._.oo.e. colle
m_ZO_._n_ wn_m__Io -3DVHOLS dNO1J ANOHdI66°0

T13HS ZOm_>m_IO -13N4 ¥2°001

_>_<m m_OQOD ¥ioZ-olny IOm_._.m_m._.w<_>_ C6'966

S31dNS ONINIVAL"SYONEXVLS 00 0F_

_S3NddNS ONILIIN-LMN 3SVE QUIHL 1Z'€8

GIEG’LLZY 06T,

mmNm A1%4 4 omN

©L0zsLIzy .omm,,.‘_
0VSLIZV 06T,

€0¥S 'L L2y 062

€0VS L12y'062

LOVS 112V 062!

_lovs'L gy 062
__10vG'LLZY 06Z;

. __INOOZ6BV)
3ON3M3INOD FHNDASIBLSL
VATIS-SBY] OVdLSIMVE'LLZ

SOVE DI HOd SHIMOLLS-FAILYIYNO ONVHE SL 201

39V1S0d.00°85

__ $3ddNS 301440-10430 3014404666
___+1/90-Z1/S0-SO¥HD SST1IMIM avdl: L0'9ZE

wm_Om<Io LINJHID € NLS 821€€0L6E6#NYE: hw Vil

LOE9'LLZH 062,

__E0ES'}IZY 062

S39dVHO LINDJYID € NLS mn_.mmo_,mnmﬁzlxm 8.1

N LUL961/7 INVHAAH FHId-43Lvm: mw e

\._‘\m.m_‘\v b NLS-S334 mm_>>m_w\m_m_._.<>> N_‘ mvm
n—q\mnmr\v b NLS NOILYOIHHI-HTLVAI96'9./ L

OdVH3AATIS AASHD [£AVA: o.v Z18'6Y

SHLO10 w.._m>>O._. w._.<_>_ wn_Os_ TVININ-SE

NddNS n_OIw pl'oge

n_m_<0m_ 100V ONIDVLS-S3Id00 N_O._OO m_._.<Z_§<.._ 00 051

geoz 'Le - L ANre

ONILSIT XO3HO

._.Io_m_mu_ 006
:o_azomcn_ E:oE<

ALIIOHLNY 314 S3ILIO AL

OV-INIWILVEY OIIM 68'598'2)

1168

2658
2668

_196€8

568

iveeS

‘€68

. gees
_6es

izege

2658

26¢8
/168
06€8

eses
_.igee8

i

19888

188€8

4888
i28¢e8

i48¢e8
; hwmm
Nmmm

1888
12888
.88

/18£8
1£8€8

..28¢8
198€8

168€8

.g8¢e8
'7BE8
V8es
. VBE8
—c

izees

o eee
$ ige8 7
#o8uD|

220e/2)/L0;
geoz/et/L0,
ceozreliLo!
z02/241L0;
geoeieLiLo,
EENEZL AT
2202/2HIL0.
ZZ02/Z)/20!
zz0e/TliL0!
220272420
22022120,
..ceoelelizo,
TTOZTHLO;
.. TEOEELILO
2z0zZ/24/L0:
2z0z/z)iL0;

ccozere Eno
[4AALATINS

22022LILO.
geeehlLO.
A4/ AN
 2202/24iL0!
Z202/24IL0;
2202/zLiL0’
2202721120,
 T20ZIZMILO:
. ZOEHLO,
2202/21iL0;
2202721120
2202/2hIL0,
_ZTOZIZLILO:
 T202/2LIL0;
€eziehLo;
2202/2LIL0.
2202/2HIL0;
2202/2}/L0.
2202/21/20,
220221120,
ZZ02/2LIL0:;

6l

8L

L1,
ol
Gl

D
&b

43
b
ot

8
L
9
|
€
4
b

Sjeq ¥o8yD| sury:



ONI ‘THVMAYH JOV SHININ'
ONI ‘THYMAVH JOV SAaN
‘ONI ‘SHYMAXNVH FOV SHININ'
ONI ‘ZHVMANVH JOV SHININ,

ONI 'THVMQXVH 30V SHINIW,_
OZ_ _mm<>>n_m<_._ A2V S, m_m_z_s_A .

ONI m_m_<>>n_m_<I Adv. w_m_m_z_s_

__JHOWLIHM ‘AdISSYO ._.m_m_m_m__._ )

. ____ONI‘wvm3Iasr,

_ ALND 08 40 "00SSY S=3IHD ENE

ALND O71S 40 "00SSV S431HO Tl
SNOILLYOINNINWOD ¥ LYVHO!

. SNOLLYOINNWINGO ¥aLMVHO,

SNOLLYOINNWINOD m_m_E<:o._.
OT1IvOId3n 331 aNnog!
_ONI 'SHOSSIHANOD ¥anval

131y

wm_o_>m_m_m _>_N_Ou=23 .z.m<_>_<~_<

o 9TM'¥sn m<om_<<
__SSTIFIMNOZINIA

00 TV.3aW QAOTAVL
. OT1'ONINVI1 SNOLLTIOS.IONY.L}
..OT1 "ONINYYIT SNOLLNIOS1394Y.L

"ONI 3TOAONALS]
1095112062,

>Ozmwm_m§m 1SY0D IPDOw
SYO1vI0Ss;

et

_ONI'SW3LSAS. NIIDIALIAVS

VINYOLITYD s_Dm.._Om_._.m_n_ O_u__0<n_
VINYOJITYD S_Dm_._Om_._.m_n_ O_u__0<n_
S3IAHS ALINNWINOD ONVIOO:!
asod >m_I<|_.._D_>_

_ONI "HYMAYVH 30v s, w_m_z_s_
__ONI ‘FHVYMAYVH 30V S, Imz_s_.
_ONI ‘S¥VYMadVH 30V SAHANIN:

_ MOWLIHM 'AQISSVD. greEE

oT1 .._on_._.xm._..m
swep Jopuep |

I LNJWHOVLLY

131V

. BOES | Ley 06z,

10V 1121 062,
LOVS'LLZY06Z;
_LOVS'LIZY 06}
9025112V 062,
__£095°L12Y 062!

10951125062
L09°L12V'062;

SZES'L12Y' 062,
__E089°11Z7'062,
. E0ES'LLZY'06T

o _ 1099°)12'062
'ONI ‘FUYMQNVYH 30V SHININ!
_ ONI "THVMANYH 30V SHANIN

E0ES'L12Y 062
0ES'L 12V 062,

095°L121'062
¥095°1125°062;

209’112y 062}

m>m_v_ No €l

_MOOH ADIONSNUNLIES1Z
— . S¥3aN3lsvdioro
€IN8 LHOIM NUNLIY 11g340(£0°61)
__€INg.1HONaT1 L06L
____OM¥OT3AL0GL
'SAWY10 FSOH 'SATA Z 16791
_ SOAS VD=1 408 22/90!00°ZL€
T4 v86leT
INVIL LOW SSTLS 1D £2/22:00SL2
..53NA dIHSHIEWIW £2/22:0005
_ LANYIINI oowmmwooos_mvuﬁhog 86 mom

9525 L12h 8~ A
€0ES'LIZY06Z;
8095°) 12y 062
£065°}127' 062,

_13NWaINI mmrmms_ropoFm_‘mw*._.oo< 86602

"7/ S3NI INOHd mmsmosmgzé \90vL

. Gdov OL 3NIT LINDYIOIL6'EE
LYW ‘SAON TY.ANI¥-SMddNS dOHS 1 '99Z
. TYAN3¥ HIANITAD NIDAXO 22/90 \SvLSY
_3NI13NOHd L0000-6Z¥S60/9#100V/29'9.5
NOLLYTIVLSNI ‘NOLLYDINEYA YOV¥ Y1vHO JailL Z699# ON3 05215 _
_3HVMIH0S ONINNATHOS 22/20:26'801
... BMYMIJOS ONIINAIHOS 22/8026'80} _

_¥SOdSIQ ONHA FLSYM SNOTHYZYH Z2//0,60°08
_XO8 1SId ¥Md ¥V IOV 1dIH-2699, 19'SvL

LE€/9-9¢/G | N1S-S30IAM3S m<0 om 98¢

£0¥S 112V 062,
£0¥S'L 12V 062

€0VS 4127 062

1095’} Ly omN
€0€S’ FFNv.omN ]

LOVS'LIZY 062,

_>_<Ou_-._<w0n_w_n_ 31SVM wDODm_<N<I oo 189
S_<Ou_-._<w0n_w_n_ JLSYM m:Oom<N<I 06'ves’ —.
AN3M NOILYLS ¥l 22/60-22/20, oo 052

>>OOZ=S v_ODm._. NO ONIINOW 30V1d3 66201

JH3LHDIN X Z<O Iw<w_._. .8€°€E

Iozm_ms> ‘SAILLVE: wmww

€559'}12¥'062,

S525°L 12V 062
§6eg’L ey 06T,

0MINOD ALOWTY- m_mv_o:o sror )
dvO ¥3T714 13N 86°2

sz_k<_._.OOm_Zwm0>m VDI 22/50128° omw m

_ NOLLJIHOSENS FUNAIO0N ¥ AOIOd £2/ZZAd 686098
:o:a:omon_,u::oE(

1095'L 12V 062
£0€5'L 12V 062

# 100V

czoz ‘ke- L AN
ONILSIT HMO3HD
ALIHOHLNY 3dId4 S3ILID AL

SONVNILINIVIN HIHSYM w._.m_<n_ mo €2C

s3ddns swa 09 'z

$

_. (47408
rwvw
_. a8

lzve
_ihevs
e

:1ev8
owvw

6148
81v8
8Ly8
L8
218
i21p8
91v8

GL¥8
v_&m

€1v8
4% 4]
iv8
0Lv8
|60v8
'80v8

180v8
i20v8
190%8
_.sov8
yOv8
E0v8
£0V8

Novw
_.ovm

. _.oowm :
‘00v8
100v8
008
10078

.. 66€E8
'86£8

#>28Us),

zeozreelLo, 8Ll
2e0z/ez/L0] 1L
2202/22/20; 9L
zZz0e/eeL. Gl
2202122IL0.  vL,
z202/22/20! €L
220z/2zIL0. ZL!
2202/TeL0; VL
ze0e/ee/L0; 0L
2e0e/eziL0; 69
2z0e/ee/L0; 89
2202/z2/L0: 19
zz0z/zzI20. 99!
TC0T/ZeT/L0:  S9
2202/22/L0; %9
2e0z/zziLo; €9
zzoz/eeiL0; 29,
220e/2z/L0;  19:
Zz0ereelL0. 09
2e0zrez]L0 6,
2Z02721IL0, 8
RAAT/ AV L)
Z20e/eLIL0. 95
Z202eLIL0, SS
Z202ITHIL0] VS
2202/21/L0;i €S
2202/2LIL0; 28!
2202/24/0.  1G!
2202/2hiL0, 05
220e/eLIL0) 6
220e/2VIL0;  8Y.
2202eLIL0  Lb:
2z0zrzuIL, oY
_2e0z/eLi0] Y.
T202/2HL0. .
2202zt
Z202ZLILO. T,

_zzozRyil’ Ly

zeoeeLLo,
3leq yoeyo | eury



__SSTTIUIMNOZINIA

ANIL ALIOOTEA:

_ AON3O¥IW3 LSYOO HINOS'
_ AONIONIWS L1SVOD HINOS'
_ SVYOVOO0S!

'ONI 'SYVANTTVD LAIHS

ONI ‘A¥IQIOHENI L 3 Y|
HSVD ALL3d|

'HSVO ALLAd!

HSVD ALLad:

HSVO ALL3d!

HSYO ALL3d:

HSVO ALLAd

ONI ‘THVMAXYH FOV SNIANIN)

___ONI'dvm3aser;

_ HOV38 ¥3A0H 40 ALID,
___HOV38 ¥3A0N9 40 ALID.

ON| SWZLSAS H3LVM S3ILIO 34|
ONI SWALSAS ¥3LVA STILIO 3AIA.
ONI SWILSAS ¥ILVM S3LLID JAI,
ONI SWILSAS ¥ILVM STILIO FAI;

' SNOLLYQINNININOD ¥3L¥VHD

14 VO
 ALTISOW.IBLY
S30IANTS INSOLINN MHVINYHY |

__ONIFTOAORALS!
ONI ‘L YRIVIN YINVS

ONI ‘SHIL VIV VNS

ONI "S¥IL VIMYIN VINYS
VINYOLITYD WNITOHL3d DI4IOVd.
.. 00 DI4LOFTI 8 SVYO OI4I0vd

. ONI ‘IdYMA¥VH 3OV SHANIN
ONI 'IHVMAYVH 3OV SHANIN.
ONI "FHYMA¥YH 30V SHININ.

© ouueN Jopusp

I AINJWHOVLLY

_S0ES'LIZY 06T,
€051} 2V 062,
__EOES’L1ZY06Z;
£0EG'}12V'062,
Jovs'Lizyoee
105G 412 062,
_ EOVS'LIZrOBZ:
 €0ES'LLZV06Z;

| ¥095'LI2Y 08T,
.. YOBg Licy 08z,
€125 1127062

£0¥SLieY om
_loss’L ey omN
_Lo9g’Liey omN
€085'112Y'062

LOPS'LIZY06Z;

905112 06Z;
_9/ES112y 08T
2185112V 062,

_€0E5°L L2y 062
€4¢5'1 12¥ 06

€L25'11ZV 062,

9525'L12¥' 062

802412V 062,
8825112062,

8095112V 062

SE.SNv.omN_.;..
10¥6'Lb2Y 062!

€0€5°) L2y 062!

. Y095'L1ZY 06|

_L09G'}IEr 0BT,
L09G'LLZY 062
£065°) 121062

LObS'LL2v 062,

#1300V

9598¢ m&
:.: SaNI1 m_zo_._n_ 10000-/62¥S60L9#LIDV ST LIS
LNIL MOGONIM TINJ Z00Z 0§14 QHO4| 8 €€
JSOH ONMYIT HIVdId-6¥99 v_o:mh z8Lle
_SLINN TTv-1S31 diNNd;00°0€5°}
mE.m :m ZNLS-SIOINYAS SVO|LL 0L
o wm<n_zm._<o LdIHS £202:28°v07
. Em_o_omms_m_ 09072 'S1MIHS Z/€8'08_
mmm>m__.\_,__._.._.zm__>_m_mm:m§_mm JOVIINI08'9L
334 HOIFM F1DIHIA 0001
m_m_“_ AIXIA-S100L TIVS| 69 o
» <>.__m "STO0L TIVNS ¥5'1Z
mmmrh<m._.omw<_\,_<n_ mm_wzm_._ 0ZVE
.. _1SOOONIddIHS 00V
o ..S1708 319901-ddi85S

. :E :m m_mh<>> N zB b E¢ .
- m:m.o :m mkmoo I89d Z NLS|6€'625')
n zB L#0¥ ¥HO HALI4 'OAS OY! 8 851

_ZNLS aIOdINYIN w_._oxm_-o>w oy, 8 1544

€ NLS Q104INVIN DHOX3-OAS OH}00°+0€
wm_ﬁw% b NLS 2#OH-INIWIOV1dIYH ON;007009
ML zpw-mmmmosmmooE,‘Nmﬁoo«‘ z9Le
wzo_bemn_o 3NOSIY 3dOY ‘ONINIVYL d31S-4,00°05
SEREETT oﬁ:n&%«%ﬁﬁﬁog 0z'92¢
. E_z 'SAON-TVLNTY SAI1ddNS dOHS 1 992
o:mo w:onmﬁs._-mozs,_n__\,_oo 34VSINILS 2Z/80; 8 0s
Qalv.iod '41% “_m | 30v1d3d #8 LL'GER'E
.. Q3778 # IHIL ONOHM LIGIUO S¥99: (e 195 Nv
amE: ANI g31034400 mmwv STMIL 6¥99:20'608'2
WYOJ-TvSOdSIAa ILSYM m:oom<N<I SYIoL'T
EWLE ) ZPw.o_E.om_._m LE'L10'T
A 1S31 aTON:00%L
LY 131 TON; oo 145
SMINOS 66" ¢N )
:oﬁ.:oama E:oEa.

zzoz ‘Le- L AINe
ONILSITYMO3IHO
ALRKOHLNY 3dI4 S3ILIO 3AIL

$

_Hiwp8

op¥8
6EV8
'6EY8

BLCC

Lev8
19ev8

: _mmvw )

N

.mmg
Sev8

e

SEYS
seve

ver8

. Eev8

ZEv8
LEVS
[0Ev8
0ev8
l0sv8

(0Ev8

62v8
8zv8
ieve
iozve
52ve
veve
veve
yZv8

igzvs

zzve
Lzv8
e
Lev8

| zeoueao,

#08uD

2202/62/L0, ZLL|

bl
2202/6Z/L0] ObL,
Z202/62/20; 604
Z20e/62/L0, 801,
£202/62iL0; L0
2e0e/62/20; 9oL .
Z202/62/L0, S04
2202/62/L0: Y0}
2202/62/L0, €0)'
2202/62/20; 20\ !
2202/62/L0] 10}
2202/62/20° 00
ZZ0Z/62/L0 66
T202/62/20, 86
220262120 16!
_TT0z/6e/L0: 96
.2202/62/L0]  G6!
Z202/62/L0. 6.
2202/62/L0;  €6:
2e0e/6e/L0: 26!
2z02/62/L0. 16
2e0z/6e/L0° 06
220TI6ZIL0. 68
220u62/L0, 88
T20ZeTIL0. 18
2202/2e/L0. 98
2e0z/Te/L0: S8
2e0z/zeI0. 8
220%UZZIL0. €8
2eozrzeile, 28
Z20z/ee/L0) 18
2202/2ziL0: 08
Z202/2ZIL0: 6L

3jed yoeyy  sur:



ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION

PAY PERIOD
06/10/2022 - 06/23/2022
7/1/2022
BY ACCOUNT

5101 Salaries Full time 66,612.11
5102 Salaries Part-Time - PPT 500.50
5103 Salaries Part-Time - TPT 272.00
5105 Salaries OverTime 37,405.05
5106 Salaries Strike Team OT -
5108 Holiday Pay 4,043.75
5109 Sick Pay 4,266.99
5110 Annual Leave Buyback -
5111 Vacation Buyback -
5112 Sick Leave Buyback -
5113 Vacation Pay 5,407.04
5114 Comp Pay 4,685.52
5115 Annual Leave Pay 10,266.88
5121 PERS Retirement 21,085.49
5122 Social Security 10,752.47
5123 PARS Retirement 7.51
5126 State Disability Ins. 1,234.88
5127 Deferred Compensation 125.00
5131 Health Insurance 17,683.45
5132 Dental Insurance 1,008.50
5133 Vision Insurance 272.18
5134 Life Insurance 126.22
5135 Long Term Disability 154.34
5143 Uniform Allowance

185,909.88




ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
06/24/2022 - 07/07/2022
7/15/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement

Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

70,451.96

1,168.76
35,633.56

6,166.92
6,938.72
9,147.76

5,086.08
2,630.88
1,970.96
21,024.80
12,445.17
11.41
1,427.64
125.00
17,683.45
1,008.50
272.18
126.22
154.34
26,652.60

220,126.91




FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
DEPARTMENTAL LABOR DISTRIBUTION
PAY PERIOD
07/08/2022 - 07/21/2022
7/29/2022

BY ACCOUNT

5101
5102
5103
5105
5106
5108
5109
5110
5111
5112
5113
5114
5115
5121
5122
5123
5126
5127
5131
5132
5133
5134
5135
5143

Salaries Full time
Salaries Part-Time - PPT
Salaries Part-Time - TPT
Salaries OverTime
Salaries Strike Team OT
Holiday Pay

Sick Pay

Annual Leave Buyback
Vacation Buyback

Sick Leave Buyback
Vacation Pay

Comp Pay

Annual Leave Pay
PERS Retirement
Social Security

PARS Retirement

State Disability Ins.
Deferred Compensation
Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance

Life Insurance

Long Term Disability
Uniform Allowance

77,793.28
380.38
408.00

30,012.96

1,785.90

4,507.84
5,112.48
3,413.08
20,279.35
18,427.48
13.23
2,185.19

164,319.17




N A
3{,,, IM&H

“amno"®  STAFF REPORT

TO: Chair and Board Members MEETING DATE: August 19, 2022
FROM: Nicole Valentine, Treasurer

SUBJECT: Consideration of Changes to Unrepresented Employee Compensation

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board: 1) Adopt the attached Resolution, increasing compensation for the
unrepresented Management employees. 2) Adopt the attached Resolution, increasing compensation for
the unrepresented part-time Office Assistant Il position and the part-time Reserve Firefighter position.

BACKGROUND

Management compensation changes have historically occurred in July each year, in coordination with
changes to compensation for City of Arroyo Grande management employees. During FY 2021-22, the
FCFA Board approved a 3.5% increase for the unrepresented Management employees, Office Assistant I,
and Reserve Firefighter. None of the affected employees is represented by a formal labor group or union.

At this time, the following changes to unrepresented employee compensation are recommended for

approval:
e Salary adjustments of 3.5% to all management and part-time classifications is recommended in
recognition of inflationary and “cost of living” factors in FY 2022-23.
¢ Increase the Authority's contribution toward the purchase of health, dental, and vision insurance
consistent with the Local 4403 adjustment in December 2022.

No change to the Fire Chief's current salary is recommended at this time; any changes to salary will be
determined during the annual evaluation process, which is currently underway.

It is recommended that the Authority’s contribution toward the purchase of health, dental and vision
insurance be adjusted in December 2022, consistent with the increase that will be implemented for Local

4403.
FISCAL IMPACT

The proposed increases have been included in the approved FY 2022-23 budget.

ALTERNATIVES

The following alternatives are provided for the Board’s consideration:



1. Do not approve the proposed increases to unrepresented employee compensation and
provide further direction to staff.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution Establishing Wages and Benefits for Management Employees for Fiscal Year 2022-23
Resolution Amending the Salary Range for the Office Assistant Il Position and Reserve Firefighter
Position

PREPARED BY

N. Valentine, Treasurer

Staff Report:  Consideration of Changes to Unrepresented Employee Compensation Page 2
August 19, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES
FIRE AUTHORITY ESTABLISHING WAGES AND
BENEFITS FOR MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES FOR FY
2022-23

WHEREAS, the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority (“Authority”) has established a
system of classification for all positions within the FCFA service with descriptive
occupational titles used to identify and distinguish positions from one another based
on job duties, essential functions, knowledge, skills, abilites and minimum
requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board has established a system of compensation for the classification
titles listed herein, based on resolutions and agreements as approved and adopted by
the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it in the best interest of the Authority that compensation
for management employees be adjusted as hereinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority
that:

SECTION 1. AFFECTED EMPLOYEES

The wages and benefits set forth herein are to be provided to all management
employees and this Resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2021-07.

SECTION 2. WAGES

The salary ranges for all affected job classes shall be as set forth on Exhibit A, which
is attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

SECTION 3. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Authority shall contribute $600 per year to management employees and $1,200
for the Fire Chief to a defined contribution supplemental retirement plan established in
accordance with sections 401 (a) and 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986
and California Government Code sections 53215-53224.

SECTION 4. HEALTH PLAN BENEFITS

A. Cafeteria Plan

1. The Authority shall contribute an equal amount towards the cost of
medical coverage under the Public Employee's Medical and Hospital
Care Act (PEMHCA) for both active employees and retirees. The



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09

PAGE 2

Authority’s contribution toward coverage under PEMHCA shall be the
minimum contribution amount established by CalPERS on an annual
basis.

Employees participating in the full flex Cafeteria Plan shall receive a
flex dollar allowance to purchase group health coverage for medical,
dental and vision under the Cafeteria Plan. For the period of July 1,
2022 through November 30, 2022, the total monthly flex dollar
allowance shall be $851.82 with respect to an employee enrolled for
self alone, $1,607.76 for an employee enrolled for self and one
dependent, and $2,071.08 for any employee enrolled for self and two
or more dependents. Effective December, 2022, for the January, 2023
premium, the total monthly flex dollar allowance shall be increased by
an amount equal to one-half of the premium increase for the lowest cost
HMO plan offered by CalPERS, up to a maximum of 5% of the premium
increase. Any increase in premiums above this amount will be the full
responsibility of the employee.

A portion of the flex dollar allowance (the PEMHCA minimum) is
identified as the Authority’s contribution towards PEMHCA. This
amount shall be adjusted on an annual basis as the PEMHCA minimum
contribution increases. Remaining flex dollars must be used by
employees to participate in the Authority’s health plans. Employees
who waive medical coverage under the Cafeteria Plan because he/she
provided the Authority with written proof that medical insurance
coverage is in force through coverage provided by another source
consistent with any rules or restrictions on the Authority by the medical
plan provider, can take flex dollars for the amount provided to
employees enrolied for self alone (taxable income), deposit it into their
457 plan, or use it to purchase voluntary products. No remaining flex
doliars may be redeemed.

B. Medical Insurance

1.

The Authority shall maintain health benefits through CalPERS for fiscal
year 2022-23.

C. Vision Insurance

The Authority shall provide a Vision Care Plan for management employees. The
Authority shall contribute up to the full family premium. The Authority may select
an alternate vision care provider during the term of this resolution providing that:

1.
2.

Any new plan maintains equivalent benefits to the employees; and

At least twenty-one (21) days advanced notice of plan changes are
provided to affected employees.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 3

D.

Dental Insurance Plan

The Authority shall provide a dental plan of the Authority’s choice for
management employees. The Authority shall contribute up to the full family
premium. The Authority may select an alternate dental insurance plan provider
during the term of this resolution providing that:

1. Any new plan maintains equivalent benefits to the employees; and

2. At least twenty-one (21) days advanced notice of plan changes are
provided to affected employees.

SECTION 5. LIFE INSURANCE PLAN

A.

The Authority shall provide group term life insurance benefit plan for
management employees, which shall provide for fifty thousand dollars ($50,000)
life and AD&D coverage for employees only during the term of their
employment.

The Authority shall make available additional voluntary life insurance coverage,
at the employee’s expense, as long as the minimum participation requirements
of the insurance provider are met.

SECTION 6. SHORT AND LONG-TERM DISABILITY

The Authority shall provide a short and long-term disability plan for management
employees during the term of their employment.

SECTION 7. RETIREMENT

A.

Retirement Defined

Retirement is defined as the termination of employment at an age when the
employee would qualify for an allowance under the Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS).

PERS Retirement Contributions

1. G.C. Section 21354.4. The CalPERS 2.5% at Age 55 Retirement Plan
shall be provided for non-sworn employees hired prior to December 21,
2012. Non-sworn employees under this plan shall pay the full eight
percent (8%) of the employee share of CalPERS.

2. G.C. Section 21354. The CalPERS 2.0% at Age 55 Retirement Plan
shall be provided for non-sworn employees hired between December
21, 2012 and December 31, 2012, CalPERS “Classic” members hired
on or after January 1, 2013, and those eligible for reciprocity hired on
or after January 1, 2013. Non- sworn employees under this plan shall
pay the full seven percent (7%) of the employee share of CalPERS.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09

PAGE 4

10.

11.

G.C. Section 75622.20. The CalPERS 2% @ 62 Retirement Plan shall
be provided for new non-sworn employees hired on or after January 1,
2013 who are not CalPERS “Classic” employees and are not eligible
for reciprocity. Non-sworn employees under this plan shall pay at least
50% of the total normal cost rate (currently 6.25%) of the employee
share of CalPERS.

G.C. Section 21362.2. The CalPERS Public Safety Officer 3% @ 55
Retirement Plan shall be provided for sworn personnel hired prior to
December 31, 2012 or those who are CalPERS “Classic” employees or
eligible for reciprocity. The FCFA pays two percent (2%) of the nine
percent (9%) employee share of CalPERS. Effective on the first full pay
period following July 1, 2018, the FCFA will pay zero percent (0%) and
the employee will pay the full nine percent (9%) employee share of
CalPERS.

G.C. Section 7522.25. The CalPERS Public Safety Officer 2.7% @ 57
Retirement Plan shall be provided for new employees hired on or after
January 1, 2013 who are not CalPERS “Classic” employees and are
not eligible for reciprocity. Sworn employees under this plan shall pay
at least 50% of the total normal cost rate (currently 11.5%) of the
employee share of CalPERS.

GC Section 20636 (c)(4) pursuant to Section 20691. The employee
portion of the PERS contribution paid by the FCFA shall be reported to
PERS as income.

G.C. Sections 21024 and 21027. Employees may buy back, at their
expense, retirement service credit for prior military service as permitted
by PERS.

GC Section 20042. For safety employees hired prior to December 31,
2013 and non-sworn employees hired prior to December 21, 2012,
retirement benefits are based on the highest single year compensation.

GC Section 20037. For sworn safety employees hired on or after
December 31, 2012 and non-sworn employees hired on or after
December 21, 2012, retirement benefits are based on the highest
average annual compensation earnable by a member during three
consecutive years of employment.

GC Section 20965. Employees shall receive credit for unused sick
leave.

GC Section 21548. The spouse of a deceased member, who was
eligible to retire for service at the time of death, may elect to receive the
Pre-Retirement Optional Settlement 2 Death Benefit.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09

PAGE 5

12.

Effective January 1, 2013, the Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act
of 2013 (PEPRA) shall apply to all sworn and non-sworn employees,
as well as for employees transferring from other CalPERS or reciprocal
agencies.

C. Retiree Medical

SECTION 8.

Employees who retire from Authority service shall be allowed to
purchase medical insurance coverage through the Authority.

GC Section 22892. The Authority’s contribution shall be an equal
amount for both employees and annuitants, which shall be the
minimum contribution amount established by CalPERS on an annual
basis. The Authority’s contribution shall be adjusted annually thereafter
by the CalPERS Board to reflect any change in the medical care
component of the Consumer Price Index, provided that the Authority is
participating in the CalPERS Health Plan.

The Authority shall provide a supplemental contribution to employees
that are: 1) employed on a full-time basis as of June 30, 2008 and who
have been employed with the Authority on a full-time basis for five (5)
years or more at the time of retirement; or 2) employed on a full-time
basis after June 30, 2008 and who have been employed by the
Authority on a full-time basis for ten (10) years or more at the time of
retirement.

The supplemental contribution shall be equal to the difference between
the minimum contribution amount established by CalPERS as set forth
above in Section 4. A. 1. and the following amounts:

For single annuitant coverage: $175.10

For annuitant + 1 dependent: $302.85
For annuitant + 2 or more dependents:  $376.79

ANNUAL LEAVE

Regular, full-time management employees shall accrue annual leave with pay to be
used as leave for vacation, illnesses, and other personal purposes. Management
employees may accrue such paid leave as provided by this provision to be used in the
future or may convert annual leave to salary compensation under the conditions
contained in these regulations.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 6

A.

Accumulation Rates:

Management employees shall accrue annual leave based upon the following
schedule:

1. Management employees with less than five (5) years of service shall
earn annual leave at the rate of 29 days (232 hours) per year;

2. Management employees with five (5) to ten (10) years of service shall
earn annual leave at the rate of 31 days (248 hours) per year:

3. Management employees with ten (10) to fifteen (15) years of service
shall earn annual leave at the rate of 33 days (264 hours) per year; and

4, Management employees with over fifteen (15) years of service shall
earn annual leave at the rate of 34 days (272 hours) per year.

5. New full-time management employees shall be granted fifty-six (56)
hours of Annual Leave upon hiring. However, additional Annual Leave
shall not be accumulated until after completion of three (3) months of
continuous service. If a new management employee terminates during
the first three months of employment, the Annual Leave balance shall
reflect the actual amount that would have been accumulated at the
established rate per pay period, less any usage. If the employee’s
usage of Annual Leave exceeds the adjusted accumulation amount,
the employee shall refund the excess amount used. The refund to the
City shall be equal to excess hours used times the employee’s hourly
salary compensation rate.

Maximum Accrual:

The maximum accrual of annual leave shall be 725 hours. If an employee has
accrued the maximum number of hours, accrual of annual leave shall be
discontinued. Accrual shall resume on the first day of the pay period following a
reduction in the accrued balance below the maximum allowed.

Conversion to Salary:

A management employee may convert a maximum of 48 hours of annual leave
to salary compensation per year. Such conversions shall be allowed at the first
pay period in July and at the first pay period in December of each year. In order
to be eligible to convert annual leave to salary compensation, the employee
must: a) convert a minimum of sixteen (16) hours to pay; and b) upon making
the conversion to pay, the employee must be left with a minimum of 160 hours
of annual leave.

Employees who are promoted or reclassified into a management position and
were not subject to the annual leave program for the entire twelve (12) month



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 7

period shall be allowed to include previous vacation and sick leave use as
annual leave for the purpose of this provision.

D. Notification and Approval:

Annual leave shall be scheduled in advance by the employee whenever
possible, subject to the approval of the department director. It is the
responsibility of the employee to provide the supervisor or Fire Chief with
reasonable notice of an absence. The Fire Chief shall have the authority to
approve or deny the use of annual leave for any period of absence. The
scheduling of the use of annual leave shall be by the Fire Chief with due regard
to the wishes of the employee and particular regard for the needs of the
Authority. Employees who are off for extended periods due to illness or injury
may be required to provide a physician’s statement authorizing their return to

work.

Reasonable absences of less than eight (8) hours shall not be debited against
annual leave. Such absences should have the prior approval of the employee’s
supervisor and/or Fire Chief.

E. Separation from Employment:

Management employees who separate their employment from the Authority
shall have all annual leave accumulations converted to salary compensation at
the employee’s current rate. Compensation shall be paid in one lump sum.
Annual leave shall not be used to extend an employee’s actual date of
separation. When notice is given by an employee that he/she is terminating, the
use of annual leave shall be suspended. The only exception to this provision is
that with the approval of the employee’s supervisor, the employee may be
granted short-term leave (one (1) to three (3) days) to attend to personal
business. However, such short-term leaves may not be conducted
consecutively and with a frequency to create in effect, a long-term leave.

F. Service Credit Conversion:

1. Upon retirement an employee may have unused annual leave
converted to Service Credit with the Public Employees’ Retirement
System (PERS).

2. Annual leave shall be converted to sick leave for PERS at the rate of
one (1) hour of annual leave equals one (1) hour of sick leave.

3. When unused annual leave is converted to sick leave, for a service
credit conversion, an employee may not receive additional cash
compensation for the unused leave.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 8

G. Conversion of Sick leave and Vacation Leave to Annual leave:

Employees who are promoted or reclassified into a management position shall
convert their sick leave and vacation leave accumulation to annual leave.

1. Sick leave accumulations shall be converted to annual leave at the rate
of one (1) hour of sick leave equals one-half (0.5) hour of annual leave.

2. Vacation leave accumulations shall be converted to annual leave at the
rate of one (1) hour of vacation leave equals one (1) hour of annual
leave.

SECTION 9. HOLIDAYS
Management employees shall receive the following paid holidays:

New Year's Eve, December 31

New Year’s Day, January 1

Martin Luther King Day, third Monday of January

Lincoln’s Birthday, February 12 (or day of observance)

Washington's Birthday, third Monday of February

Memorial Day, the last Monday in May

Independence Day, July 4

Labor Day, the first Monday in September

Veteran's Day, November 11 (or day of observance)

Thanksgiving Day, fourth Thursday in November (or day of observance)
Day following Thanksgiving

Christmas Eve, December 24

Christmas Day, December 25

One Floating Day per Fiscal Year (employee choice with Supervisor approval)

Every day designated by the President, Governor, or Mayor for public
observance as a special nonrecurring single event, such as the death of a
national leader or end of war.

All holidays in the above schedule that fall on a Saturday shall be observed on
the preceding Friday; all holidays in the above schedule that fall on a Sunday
shall be observed on the following Monday.

SECTION 10. VEHICLE ASSIGNMENT OR ALLOWANCE

The Fire Chief and the Fire Battalion Chiefs shall be assigned a take home Authority
vehicle.



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 9

SECTION 11. JURY DUTY

Management employees shall be granted leave with full pay and no loss in benefits
when called for jury duty if the employee remits jury fees received for such jury duty.
The employee may retain all travel pay or subsistence pay granted by the court
because of the employee’s participation in jury duty. The employee shall be
responsible for notifying his/her supervisor as soon as possible upon receiving notice
to appear for jury duty, make every reasonable effort to keep his/her supervisor advised
as to the anticipated length of service, and return to work immediately following the

end of jury duty service.

SECTION 12. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

Management employees are entitled to a paid bereavement leave of absence, not to
exceed five (5) days (forty (40) hours), in the event of the death of a member of the
employee’s immediate family, to include an employee’s or spouse’s parents, spouse,
children, brother, sister, stepchildren, grandparents, grandchildren, aunt, uncle, son-
in-law, daughter-in-law, step relatives described above, or any other person residing
in the same household, for the purpose of attending the funeral and making other
arrangements at the time the loss occurs. As a condition of granting leave for
bereavement purposes, the appointing authority may request verification of the loss.
Such leave is independent of annual leave. In order to receive this benefit, domestic
partners must be registered with the Secretary of State.

SECTION 13. EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PLAN

The Authority shall provide an Employee Assistance Plan for management employees
and their dependents during the term of their employment.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and on the following roll call vote, to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09
PAGE 10

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL
OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San
Luis Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the
attached Resolution No. 2022-09 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution
passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority
on the 19th day of August, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 19th day
of August, 2022,

(
TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD




Exhibit A

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF SALARY RANGES
MANAGEMENT
EFFECTIVE August 19, 2022

LOW MID HIGH POSITION
Biweekly 3,273 3,626 3,980
Monthly 7,091 7,857 8623 ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS
Annual 85,089 94,280 103 471 MANAGER/CLERK TO THE BOARD
Biweekly 4,843 5,365 5,888
Monthly 10,493 11,625 12,756  BATTALION CHIEF
Annual 125,914 139,495 153,077
Biweekly 5,618 6,225 6,831
Monthly 12,173 13,487 14,802 FIRE CHIEF
Annual 146,072 161,845 177,618



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE FIVE CITIES FIRE
AUTHORITY AMENDING THE SALARY RANGE FOR THE OFFICE
ASSISTANT Il AND RESERVE FIREFIGHTER

WHEREAS, the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority (“Authority”) has established a
system of classification for all positions within the FCFA service with descriptive
occupational titles used to identify and distinguish positions from one another based
on job duties, essential functions, knowledge, skills, abilies and minimum
requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Board has established a system of compensation for the classification
titles listed herein, based on resolutions and agreements as approved and adopted by

the Board; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it in the best interest of the Authority that compensation
for employees be adjusted as hereinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority
that: »

SECTION1. AFFECTED EMPLOYEES

The wages set forth herein are to be provided to the Office Assistant Il and Reserve
Firefighter position.

SECTION 2. WAGES

Salary ranges for part-time employee classifications shall be adjusted as designated
in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, to be effective
for the pay period beginning August 19, 2022.

SECTION 3. BENEFITS

All other part-time employee salary and benefit terms and conditions remain in full force
and effect.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED that the Clerk to the Board shall certify the passage and
adoption of this Resolution and enter it into the book of original Resolutions.

On motion by , seconded by , and on the following roll call vote, to
wit:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-10
PAGE 2

JEFF LEE, CHAIR

ATTEST:

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

STEPHEN C. LIEBERMAN, FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DAVID P. HALE, GENERAL COUNSEL
OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION

I, TRICIA MEYERS, Clerk to the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority, County of San
Luis Obispo, State of California, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury, that the
attached Resolution No. 2022-10 is a true, full, and correct copy of said Resolution
passed and adopted at the regular meeting of the Board of the Five Cities Fire Authority
on the 19th day of August, 2022.

WITNESS my hand and the Seal of the Five Cities Fire Authority affixed this 19th day
of August, 2022.

TRICIA MEYERS, CLERK TO THE BOARD



EXHIBIT A

FIVE CITIES FIRE AUTHORITY
PART-TIME SALARY SCHEDULE
EFFECTIVE August 19, 2022

GROUP: PART-TIME POSITIONS

HOURLY RATE
Step A Step B StepC Step D
Office Assistant i $18.81 $18.71 $20.72 $21.77

Reserve Firefighter $16.00 $17.00 $18.00



